Grass Valley Disposal
13083 Grass Valley Avenue
Grass Valley, CA 95959
L

WASTE MANAGEMENT

May 10, 2022

Mr. Tim Kiser

City Manager

City of Grass Valley
125 E. Main Street
Grass Valley, CA 95945

In accordance with Sections VI.A and VI.B. of our solid waste, recyclables, and green
waste franchise agreement, attached are the calculations for our 2022 rate increase and
the updated rate sheet effective July 1, 2022.

The adjustment is based on the contractual CPI formula for the 12-month period ending
March 31, as calculated in the attached rate package. The 2022 service portion of the
rate was adjusted by 4.54%

In accordance with Section VI.D, the disposal portion of the rates are being increased by
3.57% due to the proposed July 1, 2022 rate increase at the transfer station.

The impact to the most common residential rate (35-gallon cart) is an increase of $0.87.

Please do not hesitate to contact me or our Public Sector Manager, Shavati Karki-Pearl
with any questions at skarkip@wm.com or 530-559-1128.

Sincerely,

Iy

Larry Picard, District Manager
WM/Grass Valley Disposal
Ipicard@wm.com

Enclosures: 2022 CPI Excel Submittal
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